[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Rob Moss <R.Moss@nvza.nl>
Date: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 at 15:01
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Cc: Tjalling van der Schors werk <T.G.vanderSchors@westfriesgasthuis.nl>
Subject: Re: forecasting demand for medicinal products in the EU/EEA

Dear Stephanie,
The pilot we had mailed about has now taken shape in the EC taking this forward: https://www.ema.europa.eu/en/news/eu-regulators-develop-recommendations-forecast-demand-medicines
I am sure you are aware of this. And, as we speak, the details are being discussed at both the EP and other levels.
We just had a call with our MoH about this. We had participated in the pilot and together with our MA (CBG) and MoH we had seen quite some points that would have to be solved before this could result in a fruitful project. 
The Dutch (COVID) Medication Coordination Centre (LCG) is setting up a monitoring system that gives insights in real world data on medication use in hospitals. The data is extracted from the different EHRs. The system would be adaptable to future ‘major events’. 
The MoH realized this would solve a major problem of having reliable medication use data in times when protocols are not yet sufficiently developed during a crisis. The calls I organised during the beginning of the COVID crisis showed quite a varied way in which countries were dealing with the supply vs demand side. Apparently in the recommendations there are different, very distinct, levels in which countries can participate (see the reflection paper). In our view this will not help the project to be successful.
 
1. Is EAHP involved in the discussions at EC level on the (EMA) demand forecasting plans?
1. Is the EAHP making plans on ‘synchronising’ responses to the MoH requests from the hospital sector?
Kind regards,
Rob
 
Van: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Datum: woensdag, 7 oktober 2020 om 10:56
Aan: Rob Moss <R.Moss@nvza.nl>
CC: Tjalling van der Schors werk <T.G.vanderSchors@westfriesgasthuis.nl>
Onderwerp: Re: forecasting demand for medicinal products in the EU/EEA
Dear Rob,

Thanks for flagging this. I was not aware that EMA is also running a project on forecasting of demand. I know of the Medicines for Europe led initiative that also involves EFPIA members. Petr talked with Adrian before the summer about it, but at that time Medicines for Europe was only interested in figures from national competent authorities which they were trying to get via COM and EMA. In a call with the Commissioner last week, neither the Commission representatives nor EMA talked about work on forecasting. Only some industry representatives reiterated their request to be put in touch with national competent authorities with the assistance of COM to be provided with more accurate demand data. 
 
Do you know if there is an overlap between what EMA is doing and the Medicines for Europe initiative? 
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie 
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 
 
From: Rob Moss <R.Moss@nvza.nl>
Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 at 13:34
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Cc: Tjalling van der Schors werk <T.G.vanderSchors@westfriesgasthuis.nl>
Subject: EMA: forecasting demand for medicinal products in the EU/EEA
 
Dear Stephanie,
 
Is EAHP involved in this EMA project ‘Forecasting demand for medicinal products in the EU/EEA’? In a webinar introducing this work they mention the ESICM giving input on DDD’s.
 
The LCG is indirectly involved through out National Regulatory body (CBG). We are supplying our data.
 
Kind regards,
Rob

